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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2018 9:05 AM

To: 'Tan, Rachel'

Cc: 'SUR'; 'Huey Yon (LKK Report)'

Subject: RE: Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle SH 7003D Ref: CLMOMVP000000815

Hi Rachel, 

 

We refer to your below email above matter. 

 

According to our surveyor, Kalvin basing on the CCTV of the third party taxi, an impact was observed at 0.05sec 

indicated at the video clip. 

 

Damages to the third party taxi rear bumper lower garnish (Black colour). Number plate frame lining was observed 

on it at the time of our inspection which corresponded to insured vehicle front number which could be seen slightly 

bend from the reporting photographs. 

 

Thus it is low speed impact, and damages are consistent. 

 

 

 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Tan, Rachel [mailto:Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com]  

Sent: Monday, 10 September 2018 9:31 AM 

To: Huey Yon (LKK Report) <report@LKKAuto.com> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle SH 7003D Ref: CLMOMVP000000815 

 

Dear Team 

 

With regards to this damage can you help to check on the consistency.  

Our client claims that there is no impact. Attached is our client’s GIA report, and front camera. 

 

Regards 

Rachel Tan 

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company 

Tel: 6804 7846  

 

From: Huey Yon (LKK Report) <report@LKKAuto.com>  

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 4:16 PM 

To: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com> 

Cc: Ng, Sharon <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: [External] Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle SH 7003D Ref: CLMOMVP000000815 
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Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

  

 

Enclose Survey Report of  SH 7003D 

 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 

Best Regards,    

Huey Yon | Reports 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd. 

Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111   Fax: 6741-4108   email: report@lkkauto.com 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933 

 

 

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended 

recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender 

immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.  


